GOVERNMENT OF MEGHALAYA
FORESTS & ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

No.FOR.5/2016/Pt/232 Dated Shillong, the 22" May, 2018.

From :

To

Sub

Ref :

Sir

b

Shri. J.P. Lakiang, MCS |
Deputy Secretary to the Govt. of Meghalaya,
Forests & Environment Department.

Chief Conservator of Forests (C),

Government of India,

Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change, North
Eastern Regional Office, Law-u-Sib, Lumbatngen, Near MTC
Workshop, Shillong- 793021

Proposal for diversion of 9.8486 ha of forest land for re-routing
a portion of the existing 400 KV D/C Pallatana-Bongaigoan

Transmission line passing over RIST Campus.

No. 3MG C 040/2017-SHI/2787-89

I am directed to refer to the subject and to your letter cited

above, and to forward herewith the following as received from the Nodal

Officer, FC Act, 1980 :

1. The corrected shape file of the area i.e. 9.8486 ha in hard as
well as soft copy.

ii. No comment.

111. The area proposed for diversion is not part of RF/PF under

Khasi Hills (T) Division, it is a private deemed forest land.

Yours {g thifully,

Deputy Secretary to tho fovernment of Meghalaya,
Forests & Envifonment Department.




